



FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

428 J Street • Suite 620 • Sacramento, CA 95814-2329

(916) 322-5660 • Fax (916) 322-0886

November 9, 2009

Nicole Parra

REDACTED

Re: FPPC No. 080570; Nicole Parra

Dear Ms. Parra:

This letter is in follow-up to the Fair Political Practices Commission's prior correspondence regarding your possible violation of the gift limits imposed by the Political Reform Act. After review of the information provided, we will close this matter with no further action.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

✓ Gary S. Winuk
Chief, Enforcement Division

GSW/tr